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Malaise, Gordon

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 6:14 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: 'ihausbeck @ci.madison.wi.us'; Sen.Robson; Rep.Lippert

Subject: AB 805 amendments

Please draft the following as independent amendments to AB805/2

1. Delete 134.66 (2m) (c) on page 6, line 17 through page 7, line 3. The intent of this amendment is to remove the
penalty for an employee, agent, etc, who sells tobacco products to a minor. Include any other changes needed to
accomplish this result.
2. Page 9, line 11, replace "twice" with "four times"
3. Delete sentence that begins on page 10, line 24 and ends on page 11, line 5, to wit: "A person who is
inyestigated...hearing under ch.227 to make that determination."

4. Bage 11 line 11, assuming that "strictly" means that a local ordinance can not be any more strict or less strict than

e law, change language to require the local ordinance must be at least as strict as state law. The purpose is

assure that all local ordinances, if enacted and enforced, will not only accomplish enforcement of state law, but also
allow local jurisdictions to adopt stricter ordinances. ' o

Mark Miller

48th Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

Phone 608.266.5342, FAX 608.282.3648
~ rep.miller @legis.state.wi.us
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ANZF 0 repeal—134766 d); to arient : 2)(d 3.:66(2)(a), 134.66

’

(2) (b) 1., 134.66 (2) (b) 2., 134.66 (4) (a) 1., 134.66 (5), 254.916 (17 (a), 254.91(#

4. of the statutes; relatinpto: the authority.c counties, town, villages, and

(1) (c), 254.916 (5) and 938.343 (2); and to create 254,97 (4) an;/é&% (D (a

cities to enact ordinances regulating thepurchase, possession, receipt, sate;or
provisiomfornominal or netop -aliow of cigarettes and tobacco products

that are at least as strich45 the state statutes regulatingsthose actions.

. 111.35 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

111.35 (2) (d) Constitutesaviqlation of s. 254.92 (2) or of a local ordin h
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SECTION

134.66 (2) (a) No retailer, manufaéturer, distributor, jobber, or subjobber, no
agent, employee, or independent contractor of a retailer, manufacturer, distributor,
jobber, or subjobber, and no agent or employee of an independent contractor may sell
or provide for riominal or no consideration cigarettes or tobacpo products to any

- person under the age of 18, except as provided in s. 254.92 (2) (a) or a local ordinance
that is at least as strict vas s. 254.92. A vending machine operator is not liable under
this paragraph for the purchase of cigarettes or tobacco products from his or her

vending machine by a person under the age of 18 if the vending machine operator was

unaware of the purchase.

SEcCTION 3. 134.66 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

‘O) © o 1 O o - (Vo N =
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-

- 134.66 (2) (b) 1. A retailer shall post a sign in areas within his or her premises

oy
N

where cigarettes or tobacco products are sold to consumers stating that the sale of

[y
W

any cigarette or tobacco product to a person under the age of 18 is unlawful under
this section and-s-254.92, m g

SECTION £, 134.66 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

et
-8

)

16 134.66 (2) (b) 2. A vending machine operator shall attach a notice in a
17 conspicuous place on the front of his or her vending machines stating that the
18 purchase of any cigarette or tobacco product by a person under the age of 18 is
19 unlawful under s. 254.92 or under a local ordinanc that is at least as stri

20 254.92 and that the purchaser is subject to a forfeiture of not to exceed $25 35_6/91
21 the amount specified in the ordinance. " pus | |

22
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ordinance regulating the sale inl or no _consideration of
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’ SECTION 6

134.66 (4) (a) 1. In this paragraph, “violation” means a violation of sub. (2) (ba),

(am), (cm), £d) or (e) i i i : 5 5
|\ _ .
(dorfe). |
SECTION-%—184.66 of the statutes is amended to read:

134.66 (5) LOCAL ORDINANCE. A counfy,- town, village, or city may adapt enac]

an ordinance regulating the eenduect-regulated-by this-section—or

tion sale or provision for nominal or no consideratiof of igarettes

0 persons under 18 years of age, the places’where igarettes

q QDACCO_prodau 8 De _l.‘-_ 10 Q
blacement of vending machine strict as this section

his section does no 3 ] A age, or city from enacting an

igarettes and tobacco prod 0 personsN 8 vegrs of age or over. A county ordinance
adopted enacted under this subsection does pobapply within any town, village, or city
that has adepted-or-adepts enacted or effacts an drdinance under this subsection.

SECTION 8. 254.916 (1) (a) of tife statutés is amwspded to read:
254.916 (1) (a) In the admjfistration of this subchdpter, the department may
éontract with local health degartments, as agents of the department, with a state
agency, or with law enforcgment agencies of the state, or of a county, city, village, or

town, to cause unannoyficed investigations to be conducted at least ang ually at retail

outlets, including sies of tobacco vending machines, 10 survey overal] levels of
compliance with £ 131.66 (2) (a) and (am) or a local ordinance that i at least ag stri

as 8. 134,66 (2¥(a) or (am). A person with whom the department contracts under} is

paragrapmay contract with another person to conduct the investigations. Except

:---‘r-_u,:nunum od ndao R QO

auetea-under2-Gith-part-807;the The survey underthis subsection
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all cover a range of retail outlets that are not preselected on the basis of prip
wpolations; in order to measure overall levels of compliance as well as to idenfif
violatidng. The survey shall be conducted so as to provide a sample of retail odtlet
that reflects the distribution of minors throughout the state and the distrijfution o
the retail outlets thrqughout the state where minors are likely to attempt fo purchas
cigarettes. The survey d}all include all types of retail outlets that4re required to
comply with s. 134.66 (2) (a) and (am) or a local ordinance that i aj;_qas_t_aism_gt_as
5. 134.66 ( ) (a) or (am). The department shall use statistically sound samphng
lechniques in designing the annual Surveys so as to fheasure overall levels of

tompliance and shall stratify the sample so &g to meagdre compliance by type of retail

i(am) a local ordinance that is g [

utlet, including a private place of business othey/than a retail establishment.
SECTION 9. 254.916 (1) (c) of the statute
254.916 (1) (c) No retailer may be s

is amended to read:
bject to unannsunced investigations more
than twice annually unless'the retailgf is found to have violsted s. 134.66 (2)(a)or

134.66 (M\(a) or (am during

each invcestigation.

SECTION 10. 254.918 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

254.916 (5) NgAvidence obtained during or otherwise arising from thdcourse

of an investigatigh under this section that is used to prosecute a person for a violation

of s. 134.65(2) (a) or (am) or a local ordinance that is at least as strict as s. 134.66

L (a)¥0r (am) may be used in the prosecution of an alleged violation o 260

\\ SECTION 1. 284.92 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

 254.92 (4) A coupty, town, village, or city may enact an ordinance'regulating
the purchase, attempted purchase, or possession of, and the false representation of

age for the purposg/of receiving, cigarettes or tobacco products by a person under 18
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years of age, if the ordinance is at least ag/strict as this section. A county ordinance

enacted under this subsection does no/apply within a town, village, or city that has

enacted or enadts an ordinance wfder this subsection.

SECTION B. 778.25 (1Y(a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

778.25 (1) (a) 4. der s. 254.92 or under a local ordinance that is at least as

~ strict as s. 254.92 brgught against an adult in circuit court or against a minor'in the

court assigned to £xercise jurisdiction under chs. 48 and 938, 3
SECTION ‘ . 938.343 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin ‘Act 186,
is amended to read:
938.343 (2) Impose a forfeiture not to exceed the maximum forfeiture that may

be imposed on an adult for committing that violation or, if the violation is only

applicable to a person under 18 years of age, $50 or, if the violation is of an Qrdinaggg_
that is at least as strict as s, 254.92, the amount, specified in the Qrdinangg Any such

order shall include a finding that the Jjuvenile alone is financially able to pay and
shall allow up to 12 months for the payment. If a juvenile fails to pay the forfeiture,
the court may suspend any license issued under ch. 29 or suspend the juvenile’s
operating privilege, as defined in s. 840.01 (40), for not more than 2 years. The court
shall immediately take possession of the suspended license and forward it to the
department which issued the license, together with the notice of suspension cléarly
stating that the suspension is for failure to pay a forfeiture imposed by the court. If
the forfeiture is paid during the period of suspension, the court shall immediately
notify the department, which will thereupon return the license to the person. Any
recovery under this subsection shall be reduced by the amount recovered as a
forfeiture for the same act under s. 938.45 (1r) (b). " .

(END)



